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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-0350/1

RPN W

DOA:......Uecker — BB0077, Eliminate emergency management liability

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

)
50
AN AC'{IS...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current lavy;/ DMA reimburses a lodal governmental unit that provides
emergency management activities for worker’s compensation benefits,
indemnification for tort liability, and los§ from destruction of equipment related to
those activities for those costs in a calendar year that exceed $1 per capita of the local
governmental unit’s population. Currently, the funding for that reimbursement
comes from DMA’s sum certain general program operations appropriation account
for the Division of Emergency Management. This bill abolishes that reimbursement.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill. ’

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
4

SECTION 1. 166.03 (8) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



Nelson, Robert P.

From: Schaeffer, Carole

Sent: : Friday, January 10, 2003 11:42 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: - LRB 03-0350/1

Hi Bob!

I've taken over for Deb Uecker, who is moving over to Capital Finance. So, I've inherited her drafts. We would like to
amend this draft to move the liability to s.20.865 (1)(a) Legal Judgments and Expenses.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Carole Schaeffer

03-0350/1-
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FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FoR INTRODUCTION

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Under current law, DMA reimburses a local governmental unit that provides
emergency management activities for worker’s compensation benefits,
indemnification for tort liability, and loss from destruction of equipment related to
those activities for those costs in a calendar year that exceed $1 per capita of the local
governmental unit’s population. Currently, the funding for that reimbursement
comes from DMA’s sum certain general program operations appropriation account

/,,.,w) for the Division of Emergency Management. This'bill-abolishes. that-reimbursement,

For fuftherinformation see the state d fiscall estiripte, which willebe
o el ey e T gl i i

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. \166.03 () (B of the statites is Tepeated. \—
S
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{=# 3 (END)
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T!is bill transfers the funding of that reimbursement to the state programs

supplement appropriation account.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

SECTION 1. 20.865 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.865 (1) (a) Judgments and, legal expenses, and worker’s compensation
benefits. A sum sufficient to pay for legal expenses under s. 59.32 (3), for costs under
ss. 227.485 and 814.245 and, for the costs of judgments, orders) and settlements of
actions, appeals,and complaints under subch. II of ch. 111 or suba‘l. IT or I1I of ch. 230,
and those judg:nents, awards, orders)and settlements under ss. 21.13, 165.25 (6),
775.04)and 895.46 that are not other\;ise reimbursable as liability costs under par.
(fm), and for payments made under s. 166.03 (8) 15. Release of moneys under this
paragraph pursuant to any settlement agreement, whether or not incorporated into

an order, is subject to approval of the attorney general.

—% N\ote: hud

History: 1971 c. 125; 1971 c. 270 ss. 94, 95, 104; 1973 ¢. 90, 117, 151; 1973 c. 243 5. 82; 1973 c. 333; Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 773 (1975); 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 41 5. 52;
1975 c. 81, 224; 1977 c. 29, 44; 1977 c. 196 s5. 130 (8), 131; 1977 c. 203; 1977 c. 272 5. 98; 1977 ¢. 273, 344; 1977 c. 418 ss. 175d to 178, 929 (1); 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (5); 1979
¢. 34 ss. 631b, 631d, 631, 631h, 667 to 675; 1979 c. 48, 126, 221; 1981 c. 20, 96, 314, 317, 391; 1983 a. 27 ss. 498 to 526, 2204 (57) (b); 1983 a. 36; 1983 a. 191 s. 6; 1983

a. 192, 409; 1985 a. 29, 42, 52, 111; 1985 a. 182 5. 57; 1987 a. 27, 378; 1987 a. 403 ss. 28, 256; 1989 a, 31, 39, 336; 1991 a, 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27, 201, 227, 400, 445; 1997
a. 27,35, 41, 237, 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 106.

12
13
14
15
16
17

SECTION 2. 166.03 (8) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:
166.03 (8) (f) If the total liability for worker’s compensation benefits under par.
(d), indemnification under par. (e))and loss from destruction of equipment under sub.

(9), incurred in any calendar year exceeds $1 per capita of the sponsor’s population,

the state shall reimburse the sponsor for the excess. Payment shall be made from
v

the appropriation in s. 20—465—(3)—@;1-) 20.865 (1) (a) on certificate of the adjutant
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general and, if appropriate, subject to the approval of the attorney general under s.

20.865 (1) 55/2.

History: 1971 c. 211 s. 126; 1975 c. 147 5. 54; 1975 c. 199; 1977 c. 1; 1977 c. 397; 1979 c. 361 ss. 51, 55, 112, 113; 1981 c. 20, 211; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 31; 1987 a. 27,
1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 213, 251; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19

); 1995 a. 201, 227, 247 467, 1997&27 35 237,199 a, 150 5. 672; 2001 a. 09
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FoRr 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FoOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

Under current law, DMA reimburses a local governmental unit that prov1des
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
for the Division of Emergency Management.

This bill transfers the funding of that reimbursement to the state programs
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

20.865 (1) (a) Judgments and, legal expenses, and _worker’s compensation

benefits. A sum sufficient to pay for legal expenses under s. 59.32 (3), for costs under
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SECTION 1
ss. 227.485 and 814.245 and, for the costs of judgments, orders, and settlements of
actions, appeals, and complaints under subch. II of ch. 111 or subch. II or III of ch.
230, and those judgments, awards, orders, and settlements under ss. 21.13, 165.25
(6), 775.04, and 895.46 that are not otherwise reimbursable as liability costs under

par. (fm), and for payments made under s. 166.03 (8) (f). Release of moneys under this

paragraph pursuant to any settlement agreement, whether or not incorporated into
an order, is subject to approval of the attorney general.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 166.03 (8) () of the statutes is amended to read:

166.03 (8) () If the total liability for worker’s compensation benefits under par.
(d), indemnification under par. (e), and loss from destruction of equipment under sub.
(9), incurred in any calendar year exceeds $1 per capita of the sponsor’s pdpulation,
the state shall reimburse the sponsor for the excess. Payment shall be made from

the appropriation in s. 20-465-(3)(a) 20.865 (1) (a) on certificate of the adjutant

general and, if appropriate, subject to the approval of the attorney general under s.
20.865 (1) (a). |

(END)



